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Lucy Tsai

From: Audix Tech (敦吉檢測) Tina Huang [tina_huang@audixtech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 11:37 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: 劉李煌 副總; 鄭又銘 課長; cherry; shelene
Subject: Fw: Futaba Corporation, FCC ID: AZPTM14-24G,  Assessment NO.: AN07T7374, Notice#1

Importance: High

 
Dear Lucy: 
 
       About AN07T7161 question, bleow is our answers: 
 
       Ans 1.We add RF exposure information to User's manual and uploaded to the CCS website. 
 
       Ans.2. Following is our customer response: 
                  T12FG is not related with RF characteristics. In other words, T12FG is 
                  just only for power source for TM14. 
                  R608FS and R6014FS both are receivers 
 
Thank you!! 
 
Best regards, 
 
Tina Huang 
tina_huang@audixtech.com 
 
 
>> ‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐ 
>> From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 
>> To: <leon@audixtech.com> 
>> Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2007 12:23 AM 
>> Subject: FW: Futaba Corporation, FCC ID: AZPTM14‐24G, Assessment NO.:  
>> AN07T7374, Notice#1 
>> 
>> 
>> Hi Mr. Liu, 
>> 
>> Please address following issues. 
>> Q#1: User manual shall include Part 15.21 and Part 15.105 user  
>> information and RF exposure information per Part 2.1091. Please be  
>> noted that this device has to be classified as  handheld operating  
>> only that 20cm distance from user shall be maintained. Please address. 
>> Q#2: According to the user manual, TM14‐2.4G can plug into another  
>> transmitter of T12FG. Please explain what T12FG refers to as well as  
>> the other two transmitters of R6014FS/R608FS. 
>> Please be noted that each of them may be required to apply a separate  
>> FCC ID as a transmitter concerned. 
>> 
>> Best Regards, 
>> Lucy Tsai 
>> Technical Review Engineer 
>> Compliance Certification Services 
>> 47173 Benicia Street 
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>> Fremont, CA 94538 
>> Cell phone: +886‐910‐133‐235(TW) 
>> Direct:  (510) 771‐1131 
>> Fax:     (510) 661‐0888 
>> Main:    (510) 771‐1000 
>> Web Site and TCB Electronic Filing System :http://www.ccsemc.com 
>> 
>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can  
>> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the  
>> requested information within 30 days of the original e‐mail date may  
>> result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.  
>> Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and  
>> should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this  
>> correspondence should be directed to the e‐mail address listed below  
>> the name of the sender. 
>> 
>> 
> 
>  
 


